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Malave, Erin !

From: Pablo Alejandre [pable@patitlegroupcorp.com] i
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 9:50 AM :
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: New Address Update.
Importance: High

Please note that the new business and mailing address for Consorcio Mata Corporation

Document Number POS000092664 is:
i — Tt

8553 NW 110" Place
Miami, Florida 33178
* Please update your records.

Sincerely,
Pablo A. Lopez
Closing Agent

Starting August 1st, 2010, our new address will be 6941 NW 42 ST, Miami, FI. 33166
Comenzando Agosto 1, 2010, nuestra nueva direccion sera 6941 NW 42 ST, Miami, FI 33166.

“To accomplish great things, we must not only act, but also dream; not only plan, but also believe"

E Logo

PA Title group Corporation

8438 NW 66 Street
Miami, Florida 33166

Office: 305.418.874] Facsimile: 305.424.7225

E-Mail: info@patitlegroupeorp.com
www.patitlegroupcorp.com

NOTICE: This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving,
copying, disclosure or distribution of this message, including any attachments, is strictly prohibited. Tf
you have received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and
delete all copies.
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